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AVOIDING FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION: PRESENTATION RESOURCES

Resources for Identity Theft...

Report Identity Theft to the Federal Trade Commission: https://www.identitytheft.gov/#/
Check credit reports: https://www.annualcreditreport.com/index.action

Resources for Health, Life, & Long-Term Care Insurance...

Texas Department of Insurance: http://www.tdi.texas.gov/

Texas Office of Long-Term Care Ombudsman:
https://apps.hhs.texas.gov/news info/ombudsman/

Aging & Disability Resource Center: http://www.hhs.texas.gov/

Administration for Community Living: https://acl.gov/ltc

Resources for Investing...

BrokerCheck: https://brokercheck.finra.org/
Investment Adviser Public Disclosure website: https://adviserinfo.sec.gov/

Texas State Securities Board: http://www.ssb.texas.gov/investors

Securities & Exchange Commission: https://www.investor.gov/

Commodity Futures Trading Commission: https://www.cftc.gov/

Resources for Donating...

BBB Wise Giving Alliance: http://www.give.org/

Charity Navigator: http://www.charitynavigator.org/

CharityWatch: http://www.charitywatch.org/
Candid: http://www.candid.org/

Other Resources...

Adult Protective Services: www.eldercare.gov; 1-800-677-1116

Texas Attorney General: https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/consumer-protection; 1-800-
621-0508

Federal Trade Commission: http://ftc.gov/idtheft ; 1-877-IDTHEFT or 1-877 (438-4338)

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation: https://www.fdic.gov/resources/consumers/index.html
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